



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
MASSACHUSETTS

WATER DEPARTMENT
250 FRESH POND PARKWAY
CAMBRIDGE, MASS. 02138

Nancy E. Barnes
Managing Director

617-349-4770

DATE: February 25, 1992

TO: Robert W. Healy
City Manager

FROM: Nancy E. Barnes
Managing Director - Water Department

RE: City Council Order #8, dated 2/3/92, RE: Repairing Fire
Hydrant at the corner of Brookline and Chestnut Streets

The hydrant in the Council Order was repaired on February 3, 1992.

Attached is a listing of hydrants needing repair or replacement and
the dates by which the Water Department plans to perform the work.

Nancy E. Barnes

CAMBRIDGE WATER DEPARTMENT

HYDRANTS OUT OF SERVICE

February 25, 1992

<u>Location</u>	<u>Problem</u>	<u>Fix By</u>
1. 1201 Mass Ave	Leaking at Gate	3/1/92
2. Putnam @ Brookline	Leaking	2/28/92
3. Inman @ Hampshire	Won't Close	3/13/92
4. Memorial @ Copperwait	Leaking	3/13/92
5. Hamond @ Gorham	Out of Service	3/20/92
6. Lansdowne @ Franklin	Broken Stem	3/20/92
7. 84 Mass Ave	Low Pressure	3/20/92
8. 16 First St	Hydrant Gone	3/27/92
9. Cambridge @ First	Missing	3/27/92
10. 98 Line Street	Broken Stem	3/27/92



City of Cambridge

8.

IN CITY COUNCIL

February 3, 1992

COUNCILLOR TOOMEY

ORDERED: That the City Manager be and hereby is requested to confer with the Managing Director of the Water Department with the view in mind of repairing the fire hydrant at the corner of Brookline and Chestnut Streets; and be it further

ORDERED: That a survey be conducted and a report be forwarded to this City Council indicating the location(s) in need of repair, a schedule of repair along with an anticipated completion date and if necessary seasonal employees be hired to supplement departmental personnel in order to hasten the repairs for the protection of lives and property.

In City Council February 3, 1992.

Adopted by the affirmative vote of eight members.

Attest:- Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

A true copy; *Joseph E. Connarton*

ATTEST:-

Joseph E. Connarton
City Clerk



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

March 2, 1992

To The Honorable, The City Council:

Please find attached a response to Awaiting Report Item No. 28, regarding repairing the fire hydrant at the corner of Brookline and Chestnut Streets, received from Nancy E. Barnes, Managing Director of the Cambridge Water Department.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev
attachment

Consent Agenda # 5 S-181

Awaiting Report Item No. 28, regarding
repairing the fire hydrant at the
corner of Brookline and Chestnut Streets
and list of hydrant needing repairs.

In City Council,

March 2, 1992

Placed on file